

Message

From: William Tan [William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-03 10:13:50 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: FHP Amount, Frequency and Forecasting

Hello Anthony,

Approximately how much would be required for the October advancement? Since the 21st falls on a Saturday, what day will you be sending the Election Notice and what day would the advancement occur?

Also, our Cash Management Department forecasts cash requirements on a day-to-day basis. Cash Management is inquiring about the frequency of the advances under the FHP program. For example: Does FHP require funds on a monthly basis?

Does IESO have cash forecasting information what it can share with Cash Management and on an ongoing basis?

Best regards,

Will Tan | *Documentation & Analysis Specialist*
Capital Markets Division | Ontario Financing Authority
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1Z3, CANADA
Tel. (416) 325-8090 | Fax: (416) 860-8346
william.tan@ofina.on.ca

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message including any attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you